Pre-Bid Meeting Clarifications
	Venue:
	:
	At Corporate Office, Nath House, Nath Road, Aurangabad – 431005 (MS).

	Date:
	:
	4Th April 2016.

	Time:
	:
	11:00 Hrs onwards.


MEMBERS PARTICIPATION

From, Paithan Mega Food Park Private Limited (SPV)
· Mr. Waris Chaudhary, Mr Kishor Shah, Mr.Naresh Bafna Mr.Siddharth Paikrao & Mr Tanaji Ghadge
From Abhyuday Techno Economic Consultants Private Limited (Project Management Consultants)


· Mr. Avinash Karunjekar. 

A pre bid meeting was conducted on 4Th April 2016, for providing clarification to various queries with respect to various works tendered on 29th March 2016 ( Tender Notice 8 )
Vendors / Contractors Present
	Sr. No
	Name of Tender
	Vendors / Contractors 

	1
	CONSTRUCTION OF STORM WATER DRAINS
	1.  Real constro projects pvt ltd. Aurangabad

	
	
	2.  Sunrise construction.  Nashik.
3.  Rudranee Infrastructure ltd. Aurangabad

	
	
	

	2
	WATER SUPPLY & EFFLUENT DRAIN
	1.  Sunrise construction.  Nashik

	
	
	2. Real constro projects pvt ltd. Aurangabad.

	
	
	3.  Rudranee Infrastructure ltd. Aurangabad

	3
	FIRE HYDRANTS AND SAFETY SYSTEMS
	1.  Star fire systems pvt ltd. Pune

	
	
	2   .Maruti Enterprises. Aurangabad

	
	
	3.  Rudranee Infrastructure ltd. Aurangabad.

	
	
	

	
	
	

	4
	TURNKEY CONTRACT COMMON EFFLUENT TEREATMENT PLANT
	1.  Excellent enviro. Aurangabad.

	
	
	2  .Real constro projects pvt ltd. Aurangbad.

	
	
	3.  Rudranee Infrastructure ltd. Aurangabad.

	
	
	

	5
	SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND COMMISSIONING OF SORTING, GRADING,

WASHING, DRYING AND BULK PACKING FOR ASSORTED FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
	Rudranee Infrastructure ltd. Aurangabad.

	
	
	

	
	
	

	6
	TURNKEY SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF A COMPLETE SWEET CORN PREPARATORY FEED LINE FOR IQF WITH SUPPORT UTLITIES (3TPH INPUT CAPACITY)
	Rudranee Infrastructure ltd. Aurangabad.

	
	
	

	7
	TURNKEY SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND COMISSIONING OF AN INTEGRATED MULTI FRUIT PROCESSING LINE ALONG WITH ASCEPTIC STERILIZER & FILLER WITH SUPPORT UTILITIES (5 TPH BASED ON MANGO PUREE)
	1.  FBR ELPO. Pune

	
	
	2. HRS Foodsytemo. Pune

	
	
	3.  Rudranee Infrastructure ltd. Aurangabad.

	
	
	

	8
	INTERNAL ELECTRIFICATIONS OF BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES
	1.Turnkey projects solutions. Aurangabad

2. M/s Sharvari electricals

3. EVIO private ltd. Mumbai

4.M/s Antelec ltd. Mumbai.

5. Kulswamini engineers. Pune

6.Diplomat electricals pvt ltd. Pune

7.Silverline electricals .Pune

8. Manisha engineering  Aurangabad.

9. Linear enterprises

10. Megha electricals.

11. Excellent services. Aurangabad.

12. Rudranee Infrastructure ltd. Aurangabad.

	9
	EXTERNAL ELECTRICAL POWER SUPPLY, TRANSFORMERS & DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS
	1.Turnkey projects solutions. Aurangabad

	
	
	2. M/s Sharvari electricals

3. EVIO private ltd. Mumbai

4.M/s Antelec ltd. Mumbai.

5. Kulswamini engineers. Pune

6.Diplomat electricals pvt ltd. Pune

7.Silverline electricals .Pune

8. Manisha engineering  Aurangabad.

9. Linear enterprises

10. Megha electricals.

11. Excellent services. Aurangabad.

12. Rudranee Infrastructure ltd. Aurangabad.

	10
	LOW VOLTAGE TELEPHONE AND LAN CONNECTION LINES & STREET LIGHTING SYSTEMS
	1.Turnkey projects solutions. Aurangabad

2. M/s Sharvari electricals

3. EVIO private ltd. Mumbai

4.M/s Antelec ltd. Mumbai.

5. Kulswamini engineers. Pune

6.Diplomat electricals pvt ltd. Pune

7.Silverline electricals .Pune

8. Manisha engineering  Aurangabad.

9. Linear enterprises

10. Megha electricals.

11. Excellent services. Aurangabad.

12. Rudranee Infrastructure ltd. Aurangabad.


Note: Any cost saving suggestions & alternates can be very well mentioned in BOQ with QRO ( Quote for Rate Only ) unit basis.

Pre-bid Meeting Clarifications:

General Clarifications/extensions/clearances pertaining to all Tenders: 

1. EMD for all Tenders is 0.5% of the estimated Contract Value.

2. Solvency of the contractor should be 20% of the Tender Value.

3. Contractors will have to share details regarding various utility services like electricity, water and drainage which will be utilized by the plant system and provide necessary data for the same.

4. Contractors need to provide separate rates in Financial Bid in BOQ format. Where ever appropriate, all the components of the costs should be mentioned separately like material + erection + transport + taxes and duties etc. Any exemption available under state / central statues should also be mentioned separately.
5. Any statutory & regulatory approval for the items / equipments to be supplied shall be in the scope of Vendor.

6. Test certificates for the Instruments, Fittings, equipments, accessories, DQ,IQ,OQ shall 
7. be submitted by vendor.

	CONSTRUCTION OF STORM WATER DRAINS

	Sr.  No.
	Questions/ Queries.
	Response/ Amendment.

	1
	Material Royalty issue. If material brought from outside royalty applicable or not ???


	The contractor needs to produce a pakka bill from the party from whom he has purchased the material. The contractor also needs to produce a legal undertaking in favor of SPV that in case of any default on royalty payment from the concerned party , SPV shall hold no liability whatsoever.

	2
	Request for giving BOQ - XL sheet for submitting bids
	Will be uploaded on website by 07.04.2016.

	3
	Relax in payments terms: 30 % advance or 10 % advance + 30% after material identification / 60% against material supplied. 
	Payment Terms shall be decided based on the negotiations with the successful bidder.

	4
	Alternate make in case of proposed make is not available at local levels.
	Alternative makes shall be approved after good proofs of reliability of the materials (viz. test reports & etc.) same shall be approved from PMC / SEMAC before being used. 

	5
	Drawings to publish on website. 
	Reference Drawings are already there in the Tender Documents. 

The same can be referred.

	6
	Last Date of submission 
	16th April 2016


Note: Any cost saving suggestions & alternates can be very well mentioned in BOQ with QRO ( Quote for Rate Only ) unit basis.

	WATER SUPPLY & EFFLUENT DRAIN

	Sr.  No.
	Questions/ Queries.
	Response/ Amendment.

	1
	Please do provide details for softener plant for -

1. Type of water for input (TDS, pH value)

2. Automatic / semi automatic, degree of automation of the plant?

3. Water Softener plant capacity


	1. Hardness CaCO3- 5 PPM Max.

 pH – 8.5 to 9.5 , O2- less than 0.05 mg/lit., Oil- Nil, Total dissolved solids- less then 300 PPM.

2. Semi Automatic. But instruments like online pH, Conductivity flow meter shall be included in the supply.

3. 15 m3 / hr.

	2
	Provide last inward level of Effluent drain line at ETP
	IL:+102.90, FRL:+105.59, NGL:+104.70

	3
	WSED Tender also has ETP requirement as per point no EF7 in the BOQ.
	ETP Tender has been floated separately. EF – 7 should be treated as deleted from the BOQ in WSED Tender.

	4
	DWC HDPE pipes for Effluent drain purpose can be used.
	Not required to be used. Please follow IS:4984

	5
	Rain harvesting water drain piping to be considered for overflow management. 
	Yes, please consider a pump of suitable capacity with additional flexible pipe of suitable diameter for a length of 200 meter.

	6
	Can individual services tenders be considered for evaluation ( like water distribution separately and effluent collection separately )
	Preference shall be given to the party who will submit the Full Tender as per requirement.

	7
	Shall securing necessary approvals be part of contractor
	Yes , He will need to help SPV and provide necessary details / documents / designs / certificates to SPV for making an application and then securing the necessary approvals from the authorities as required before execution.

	8
	Request for giving BOQ - XL sheet for submitting bids
	Will be uploaded on website by 07.04.2016

	9
	Relax in payments terms: 30 % advance or 10 % advance + 30% after material identification / 60% against material supplied. 
	Payment Terms shall be decided based on the negotiations with the successful bidder. 

	10
	Alternate make in case of proposed make is not available at local levels.
	Alternative makes shall be approved after good proofs of reliability of the materials (viz. test reports & etc.) same shall be approved from PMC/ SEMAC before being used. 

	11
	Drawings to publish on website. 
	Reference Drawings are already there in the Tender File. The same can be referred.

	12
	Last date of submission
	16th April 2016


	FIRE HYDRANTS AND SAFETY SYSTEMS

	Sr.No.
	Questions/ Queries.
	Response/ Amendment

	1
	Pipe should be laid above ground or under-ground, if under ground then is it reuiqred to be coated? 
	We have both type pipe laying. There is BOQ for coating for quoting rate.

	2
	Please mention thickness of GI pipe.
	250 mm dia - 6.3mm

200 mm dia - 6.3mm

150 mm dai - 5.4mm

100 mm dia - 5.4mm

80 mm dia   - 4.8mm



	3
	Will the material be checked batch wise and lot wise, on arrival at site? 
	Yes it will be checked lot wise on arrival.

	4
	No item for bracket fixing?
	The entire line will be mounted on the side wall of storm water drain supported on brackets mounted in RCC walls. And will go underground at road junctions.

Please quote a item rate for the same item separately on the letter head, enclosed within the financial Bid. 

	5
	All quantities are up to mark and exact ?
	These quantities may vary as per actual. Item rate quotes are therefore recommended.

	6
	Road crossing needs minimum 600mm thick pipe for working purpose.
	450 mm hume pipe is sufficient.

	7
	Any tests to be carried out for wrapping and coating ?
	Yes all Tests to be conducted as per IS:10221.

	8
	Provide specific make list and approved material list.
	SL.

Description.

Make.

1

Hydrant Pump.

Kirloskar

2

Motor

Kirloskar.

3

Starter.

Contactors etc  Siemens / L&T 

4

Cables.

Havels.

5

Pipes

Jindal – Star

6

Flanges Class 300.

7

Gate Valve

Kirloskar- Rising Spindle NP 16

8

Hydrant Valve

Shah Bhogilal AAAG

9

Monitor.

HD Fire

10

Hydrant hose reel.

Premier US binding with copper wire.

11

NRV

Normex.

12

 Y Strainer

HAMMER 



	9
	Tube/pipe makes to be specified? 
	Refer above point.

	10
	Flanges table to be specified as pressure is above 10 bar. ( Class 300 )


	 As per BS-10 Table-E

	11
	Regarding payments disbursement against material supply and job completion against Running Bill.
	Payment Terms shall be decided based on the negotiations with the successful bidder.

	12
	Fire extinguishers to include in BOQ
	Fire Fighting Systems for buildings shall be designed as per Maharashtra Fire Act ( table 23 ) and all the related requirements should be met. Tender Amendment will be made later on if required.

	13
	Statutory Permissions to be in contractor’s scope
	Yes , contractor needs to liaise for getting NOC and usage permissions ( specially for blanket NOC )

	14
	Fire Fighting Systems for the buildings to be specified as per Maharashtra Fire Act , Table 23 )
	The current tender is only for the food park (external) and not for the buildings (internal). Individual plot owners shall have their own fire fighting system and shall apply separately with the department for an NOC.

	15
	Can EMD be waived of for MSME Contractors, as done 

for most of the govt. tenders

We hope the power will be provided free of cost within 

the range of 100 mts from the work area

Please let us know if we have to take any Thrid Party 

Insurance and if yes, please let us know the value of 

the same

Can you please waive of 5% of the Contract value as a 

Performance Guarantee 

What will supercede in case of any discripency 

between BOQ, Specifications and Drawings

Can EMD be waived of for MSME Contractors, as done 

for most of the govt. tenders

We hope the power will be provided free of cost within 

the range of 100 mts from the work area

Please let us know if we have to take any Thrid Party 

Insurance and if yes, please let us know the value of 

the same

Can you please waive of 5% of the Contract value as a 

Performance Guarantee 

What will supercede in case of any discripency 

between BOQ, Specifications and Drawings

Can EMD be waived for MSME Tenders as generally done for Government Tenders?
	No.

	16
	Please let us know if we have to take any Thrid Party Insurance and if yes, please let us know the value of the same
	No, please refer Tender.

	17
	We hope the power will be provided free of cost within the range of 100 mts from the work area
	Strictly as per Tender.

	18
	Can you please waive of 5% of the Contract value as a Performance Guarantee
	No

	19
	What will supercede in case of any discripency between BOQ, Specifications and Drawings
	Refer clauses in Tender.

	20
	Extra clarification


	About 5% of bill amount will be retained until final checking of pipe pressure.

	21
	Request for giving BOQ - XL sheet for submitting bids
	Will be published on website by 07.04.2016.

	22
	Relax in payments terms: 30 % advance or 10 % advance + 30% after material identification / 60% against material supplied. 
	Payment Terms shall be decided based on the negotiations with the successful bidder.

	23
	Alternate make in case of proposed make is not available at local levels.
	Alternative makes shall be approved after good proofs of reliability of the materials (viz. test reports & etc.) same shall be approved from PMC/ SEMAC before being used. Please kindly use materials as per point no.8. If not available then and only then alternatives shall be entertained.

	24
	Drawings to publish on website. 
	Reference Drawings are already there in the Tender File. The same can be referred.

	25
	Last Date of submission
	16th April 2016


Note: Any cost saving suggestions & alternates can be very well mentioned in BOQ with QRO ( Quote for Rate Only ) unit basis.

	TURNKEY CONTRACT COMMON EFFLUENT TEREATMENT PLANT

	Sr.No.
	Questions/ Queries.
	Response/ Amendment

	1
	Which type ???
	Preferred scheme is 0.25 MLD x 4 nos ; with capability of running simultaneously or separately.
ETP design and treatment scheme to be provided by the vendor.

	
	Capacity
	

	
	Option -1      250x1
	

	
	Option -2      1 MLD
	

	
	Option-3       750x1 &  250x1
	

	
	Treatment scheme
	

	2
	Please provide details of the proposed ramp up schedule from 250 m3/day to 1000 m3/day. We suggest civil units to be designed on the schedule basis and mechanical units on modular basis for economical reasons.
	It will be done on simultaneous basis

	3
	Please provide Geotechnical Report (SBC, Soil type & Water Table), 
	SBC - 30 T / Sq Mt ,

Soil Type – Hard Soil & Soft Rock,

Water Table below 50 Ft.

Vendor should provide structural design in details which shall be whetted by the PMC. Assumptions taken for design should be clearly specified.

	4
	Incoming pipe and Treated Effluent invert levels - for idea on gravity/pumping lines?
	IL:+102.90, FRL:+105.59, NGL:+104.70

	5
	Kindly confirm to use our Preferred make/vendor list (Mech+ Elect+Instruments). All our supplied makes are standard and reliable.
	All reputed makes are acceptable, which have proven and justified track record. It would be advisable to mention the proposed makes to be used by the vendor.

	6
	Capacity of ETP is 250 KLD X 4 nos ?
	Yes, it is total 1 MLD.

	7
	ETP operations automatic / Manual
	ETP operations shall be considered as Manual / Semi automatic mode and instrumentation where ever is essential ( flow meters, pH meters, Pressure switches, level controllers, , Conductivity  and Auto stopping / Alarming on deviations, data logging ) shall be provided.



	8
	End use of ETP treated water & Its piping costing to be included in piping BOQ
	Treated water shall be used for Agricultural purpose. One may consider UG pipe cost of standard size for a length of 400 Meter.

	9
	All BOQs to submitted needs to have separate rates for material & supply as well as labour charges for fabrication and erection.
	Yes, this is the required format. Cost components should be mentioned as separately as possible.

	10
	Does the ETP contractor need to execute the civil work as well?
	It’s a turnkey project and civil construction shall be in the scope of the Contractor. The contractor has to get the structural designs approved by the PMC.

	11
	What will be the basic Cement Rate?
	Rs 280.00 / Kg +/- 5 %, deviations beyond this shall be affected appropriately.

	12
	 Steel reinforcement Rate?
	Rs 42 / - Kg + / - 5 %, deviations beyond this shall be effected appropriately.

	13
	Request for giving BOQ - XL sheet for submitting bids
	BOQ is to be prepared by the Vendor/ Contractor, which will be assessed based on the technical requirements as provided in the Tender document. 

	14
	Last date of submission
	16th April 2016


	SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND COMMISSIONING OF SORTING, GRADING,

WASHING AND DRYING FOR ASSORTED FRUITS AND VEGETABLES WITH SUPPORT UTILITIES

	Sr.  No.
	Questions/ Queries.
	Response/ Amendment.

	1
	What are the system design requirements?
	Design should be capable of handling the assortment of fruits and vegetables available in the project cluster.

	2
	Which type of Material Feeding system to be considered?
	Semi automatic

	3
	What shall be the use of Grading Sorting Line
	Shall be used for sorting, grading, washing and drying of assorted fruits and vegetables available in the project cluster. The output shall be used either for direct selling into the market or for Storages in Cold Storage as per their maturity levels and functional requirements. The line should offer very good operative flexibility.

	4
	Share layout of incoming and outgoing materials and a flow chart.
	Layout and flow chart has been provided in the Tender Document.

	5
	What will be the Capacity of system ?
	3 TPH 

	6
	Does the system also require Automation requirements like printing, invoicing etc?
	Vendor may quote as an additional feature.

	7
	Last date of submission
	16th April 2016


	TURNKEY SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF A COMPLETE SWEET CORN PREPARATORY FEED LINE FOR IQF WITH SUPPORT UTLITIES (3TPH INPUT CAPACITY).

	Sr.  No.
	Questions/ Queries.
	Response/ Amendment.

	1
	Is it up to IQF only?


	It is IQF feed line; hence up to IQF only.



	2
	IQF & refrigeration is to be quoted by seller or will be arranged by buyer
	IQF and Refrigeration is not to be quoted by seller for this tender.

	3
	Is it turnkey means with or without utilities like boiler, steam, water, chilled water, air, piping,

electrical panel, cabling etc.
	It is to be quoted with utilities.

	4
	Last date of submission 
	16th April 2016


Note: Any cost saving suggestions & alternates can be very well mentioned in BOQ with QRO ( Quote for Rate Only ) unit basis.

	TURNKEY SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND COMISSIONING OF AN INTEGRATED MULTI FRUIT PROCESSING LINE ALONG WITH ASCEPTIC STERILIZER & FILLER WITH SUPPORT UTILITIES (5 TPH BASED ON MANGO PUREE)

	Sr.  No.
	Questions/ Queries.
	Response/ Amendment.

	1
	Please confirm input capacity.
	10 TPH ripened mango

	2
	Relaxation in payments terms like 30% advance and 50 % against material supply / LC note issuance. – TO DECIDE.
	Payment Terms shall be decided based on the negotiations with the successful bidder. 

	3
	Since Aseptic and few food processing equipments are to be imported, they will take at-least 5 months hence completing project within 5 months seems difficult. 
	The SPV will finalize the contract within short period of time. The successful vendor must do all efforts to ensure that time lines are met as mutually agreed at the time of award of contract.

	4
	For imported items 100% payments in advance is to be considered. – TO DECIDE.
	Payment Terms shall be decided based on the negotiations with the successful bidder.  

	5
	Since single agency cannot execute the whole system, permission for doing it jointly with OEM supplier under responsibility of main agency under joint agreement. 
	Financial Consortium shall not be allowed . However , looking at the technical nature of the Work , specific technical collaborations can be allowed on following grounds –

1. There should be leader in the consortium. 

2. A document letter from the consortium describing members of consortium , their individual roles in the consortium , nomination of single point contact ( leader of the consortium ) , should be submitted with the Bid.

Individual members of the consortium should qualify the turn over criteria of the work to be allotted. Documents supporting to technical qualification should also be submitted for each member.

	6
	Utilities (Cooling, Chilled water, Air & Steam) required for system shall be under scope of PMFPPL
	Vendors to quote for support utilities. SPV shall decide whether to include them in the contract or not ; at the time of bid evaluation and subsequent negotiation with the successful bidder.

	7
	For performance trials of the equipments / system steps in the events of non-availability of said fruits what shall be done? 
	Material shall be arranged as per the expected time lines of commercial trial ; by the SPV.

	8
	Last date of submission
	16th April 2016


Note: Any cost saving suggestions & alternates can be very well mentioned in BOQ with QRO ( Quote for Rate Only ) unit basis.

	INTERNAL ELECTRIFICATIONS OF BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES

	Sr.  No.
	Questions/ Queries.
	Response/ Amendment.

	1
	Can we use polycab make materials for Tender Contract.
	Not acceptable. Please use the make list provided in the Tender Document.

	2
	Last date of submission
	20th April 2016

	
	
	


	EXTERNAL ELECTRICAL POWER SUPPLY, TRANSFORMERS & DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS

	Sr.  No.
	Questions/ Queries.
	Response/ Amendment.

	1
	Most of electrical items rates are inclusive of Excise Duty. It will have its impact in total amount. ADVISED SEGGRIGATED AMOUNT WHERE EVER POSSIBLE OR ELSE BELOW TOTAL AMOUNT MENTIONED AMOUNT (FIGURES) INCLUDED IN THE SUM.
	Where ever applicable vendors has to provide cost break up [ i.e. basic rate + excise duty + sales tax.] So that in future any increase / decrease in ED % taxes  will be reimbursed to contractor on production of necessary supporting documents.

	2
	Relax in payments terms: 30 % advance or 10 % advance + 30% after material identification / 60% against material supplied. – TO DECIDE.
	 Payment Terms shall be decided based on the negotiations with the successful bidder.

	3
	Request for giving BOQ - XL sheet for submitting bids.
	Will be published on website by 07.04.2016.

	4
	Item No 42 in List of make (panel board) getting from Delhi is not possible. Permission to get from Mumbai / Pune / Hyderabad reputed make. 
	SEMAC REPLY:   Panel board manufacturers must  complaints IEC 61439 standards (should be   Total Type tested  licensed   ) 

Few vendors as list as follows 

  (1)  Cotmac Electronics Pvt. Ltd. S-168, ‘S’ Block, MIDC, Brossard  

  Pune – 411026 ( : +91 20 30687200 / 120 ,sales.prd@cotmac.com

   ( 2 )  Dharia Switchgear & Controls Pvt. Ltd.  ‘Dharia House’, Plot No. D-3  

   MIDC, Phase 2, Dombivali East  Maharashtra – 421204 

    ( : +91 251 2871763 ,Fax: +91 251 2870387, nitindharia@dhariaswitchgear.com

 ( 3 )   S.S. Controls Systems Pvt. Ltd.  ,G-39/22, M.I.D.C.  ,Walunj Industrial Area Aurangabad –    431136  ,( : +91 240 2552126 shirish@sscontrolsystem.com.

  ( 4 )  OVI Engineers, Pune, 253/1, Plot no.-4, Tirumala Industrial Estate, Phase-II, Hinjewadi,   Pune-411057                                                                                                                                                            (5) Sigma  - Nagpur, S-22, M.I.D.C Area, Hingna Road, Nagpur- 440016                                                  (6)   Electra  Enterprises Pune, Gate no. 229, Alandi-Markal road, Opp-Caparo India, Markal, Pune-412105



	5
	BOQ Item in transformer for ISMB 100 X 75 are not available and out of standard, needs to amend it to 100 X 116 mm 
	ISMB 100 regular items only. Can be suggested alternate and quote as QRO (Quote for Rate Only).

	6
	Small capacity 11 KVA transformers below 1000 KVA are not manufactured by reputed companies like VOLTAMP/ABB/CG/Kirloskar etc. Please suggest alternative makes.
	PAN India Basis this manufacturer supplying all rating mentioned in the tender, so please follows as per tender Only ,

	7
	SLD of each and every cabling system is required for exact quantity and making out accessories requirement. 
	SLD and all building Drawings will be uploaded on website by 07.04.2016.

	8
	Suggestions for directly putting 33KVA / 440 Voltage transformer for proposed facility power requirement ( 3.2 MVA x 2 Nos ) .- AGREED TO AMEND BOQ ACCORDINGLY
	

	9
	Last date of submission 
	20th April 2016


	LOW VOLTAGE TELEPHONE AND LAN CONNECTION LINES & STREET LIGHTING SYSTEMS

	Sr.  No.
	Questions/ Queries.
	Response/ Amendment.

	1
	Last date of submission
	20th April 2016

	
	
	


Note: Any cost saving suggestions & alternates can be very well mentioned in BOQ with QRO ( Quote for Rate Only ) unit basis.
14

